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1. Question:  What is the current WPE (local) aggregate stop loss corridor? 
Answer:  140%
2. Question:  How many different local employers are included in the WPE block? 
Answer:  In 2010 there were approximately 390.
3. Question:  Can you confirm that there are no high cost claims for the Local group in 2010?
Answer:  To date, no one has met or exceeded 50% of the specific stop loss deductible of $350,000 in 2010.
4. Question:  How many local applicants on average are underwritten per year by WPS? 

Answer:  Local employers who want to join our program can only do so at the beginning of a quarter.  In 2010, 11 large groups with 50 or more subscribers were underwritten, and 11 small groups with 1-50 subscribers were underwritten.  The average annual size of the small groups was 10.  The average annual size of the large groups was 311.  The range of subscriber counts for large groups varied from 52 to 1,100 in 2010.  
Individual applications that require underwriting under LAHP usually account for 5 or less per year.  
5. Question:  On Exhibit 3 of the Geo Access request you reference a Narrow Network. What are you requesting?  

Answer:  Bidders are not required to provide information on a narrow network, however, if your company has flexibility in tightening your network in order to access higher discounts across Wisconsin and/or out-of-state, provide that information in Exhibit 3.  
6.   Question:  What network does WPS utilize for out of state members?
Answer:  Plans can view the networks currently available to our members on WPS’ website starting at:  http://www.wpsic.com/state/fad.shtml .   Click on the various links for more detailed information.
7. Question:  Does the ASO claim information contain only medical claims?
Answer:  Yes, the 24 months of ASO claim information is medical only as this RFP doesn't pertain to the Pharmacy Benefit Manager contract.    
8. Question:  What is the premium rate history for the LAHP Medicare Supplement and PPP?
Answer:  LAHP premium rates have not changed for 2010 or 2011.  
